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Ms. Alicia Forsythe

U.S. Bureau of Reclamation
Mid-Pacific Region, MP-170
2800 Cottage Way
Sacramento, CA 85825-1898

Dear Ms. Forsythe:

PERMITS 11885, 11886 AND 11887 (APPLICATIONS 234, 1465 AND 5638) OF U.S. BUREAU
OF RECLAMATION, SAN JOAQUIN RIVER IN MADERA AND FRESNO COUNTIES

The State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board), Division of Water Rights
(Division) has approved the temporary transfer of water and change petitions filed on

July 28, 2011, pursuant to Water Code sections 1725 and 1707 for Permits 11885, 11886 and
11887. A copy of the Order is enclosed.

In accordance with Water Code section 1122 and California Code of Regulations, title 23,
section 768, no later than 30 days after issuance of the order, any interested person affected by
the Order may petition the State Water Board for reconsideration. The petition must be
accompanied by a statement of points and authorities in support of legal issues raised in the
petition. The State Water Board may amend or modify the Order where good cause is shown.

If you require further assistance, please contact Ms. Katherine Mrowka of my staff at
(816) 341-5363. Written correspondence should be addressed to Division of Water Rights,
attn: Katherine Mrowka, P.O. Box 2000, Sacramento, CA 95812.

Sincerely,
Barbara Evoy

Deputy Director for Water Rights
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San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority

¢/o Jon Rubin

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck, LLP

irubin@bhfs.com

San Joaquin Exchange Contractors Water Authority
and San Joaquin River Resource Management Coalition

c/o Thomas M. Berliner
Duane, Morris & Heckscher, LLP
tmberliner@duanemorris.com

Steve Chedester

San Joaquin River Exchange Contractors

schedester@sjrecwa.net

Christopher L. White
Central California Irrigation District

cwhite@ccidwater.org

Jeff McLain
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Jeff mclain@fws.gov

Karen Dulik
Department of Water Resources
kdulik@water.ca.gov

Gerald Hatler
Department of Fish and Game

ghatler@dfg.ca.gov

TJ Kopshy

Central Valley Regional Water
Quality Control Board

tkopshy@waterboards.ca.gov

Ray Sohlberg
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation
rsohlberg@usbr.gov

Jeanne Chilcoft

Regional Water Quality Control Board, |

Central Valley Region
ichilcott@waterboards.ca.gov

Doug Obegi
Natural Resources Defense Council
dobegi@nrdc.org
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Monty Schmitt
Natural Resources Defense Council
mschmitt@nrdc.org

Bob Collela
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation
rcollela@usbr.gov

William D. Phillimore
Paramount Farming Company
wdp@paramountfarming.com

Merced Irrigation District

c/o Kenneth M. Robbins

Mason, Robbins, Browning & Godwin
krobbins@mrgb.org

- Friant Water Authority
c/o Robert Sawyer.
Best Best & Krieger, LLP
Robert. Sawyer@bbklaw.com
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